
 

COMMUNITIES AND PLACE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
 
Tuesday, 7 November 2017 at 1.00 pm in the Bridges Room - Civic Centre 
 

From the Chief Executive, Sheena Ramsey 

Item 
 

Business 
 

1   Apologies for Absence  
 

2   Minutes of the last meeting (Pages 3 - 6) 
 
The Committee are asked to approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 11 
September 2017 
 

3   The Council's Approach to Roads and Highways - Evidence Gathering - 
Traffic Congestion (Pages 7 - 8) 
 
Report and presentation of the Strategic Director, Communities and Environment 

 
4   Annual Work Programme (Pages 9 - 12) 

 
Joint Report of  the Chief Executive and the Strategic Director, Corporate Services and 
Governance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Contact: Helen Conway:  Email - helenconway@gateshead.gov.uk, Tel: 0191 4333993, 
Date: Monday, 30 October 2017 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

GATESHEAD METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

COMMUNITIES AND PLACE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 
Monday, 11 September 2017 

 
 
PRESENT: Councillor  
  
 Councillor(s): T Graham, S Dickie, K Dodds, M Hood, 

J McClurey, J Turnbull and D Bradford 
  
  
APOLOGIES: Councillor(s): B Clelland, J Graham, H Haran, J Simpson, 

A Wheeler and N Weatherley 
 
CPL37 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

 
 The minutes of the last meeting held on 19 June 2017 were approved as a correct 

record. 
 

CPL38 MATTERS ARISING  
 

 Councillors requested that the issue of road safety and in particular the police 
response should be scrutinised in further detail at a future meeting.  
  
Officers advised the Committee that the police are being invited to attend the next 
meeting of the OSC to discuss this issue and any individual councillor queries 
relating to specific issues in specific wards will be addressed through ward highways 
meetings. 
 

CPL39 OSC REVIEW - THE COUNCIL'S AND PARTNERS  APPROACH TO ROADS 
AND HIGHWAYS - EVIDENCE GATHERING  
 

 The Committee received a report and presentation which provided a summary of the 
overall approach to transport funding. The report gave a detailed examination of the 
current position in relation to duties relating to highway maintenance. 
  
The Committee requested that a seminar be arranged to look further into the issues 
of funding and in particular the issues of potholes and their repair across the 
borough. The Committee also requested that a schedule be provided to all 
councillors on road repairs completed. 
  
RESOLVED -  that the information be noted.  
 

CPL40 OSC REVIEW OF IMPACT OF GAMBLING ON THE BOROUGH - MONITORING 
REPORT  
 

 The Committee received a report which provided an update on the progress to date 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 

with the OSC review of the impact of gambling in Gateshead as part of the 2016/17 
programme. 
  

         Four evidence gathering sessions took place between September 2016 and 
January 2017. During the review the Committee heard evidence from: 

         Officers from Gateshead Council (including Licensing Officers, the Public 
Health Team, the Community Safety Team and Safeguarding Adults) 

         The Gambling Commission – the body responsible for granting operation and 
personal licences for commercial gambling operators and personnel working 
in the industry 

         Gamcare – an independent national charity providing information, advice, 
support and free counselling for the prevention and treatment of problem 
gambling 

  
The review resulted in the following final recommendations: 
  

         The Council should use every opportunity to contribute to the national debate 
about the harms that can be caused by irresponsible and problem gambling 

         The Council should contribute to develop its productive working relationship 
with the Gambling Commission 

         The Council should contribute to the continuing debate and proposed 
consultations on the harms associated with fixed odds betting terminals 

         The Gambling Commission’s introduction of Local Area Risk profiles 
represents a new opportunity for Gateshead Council to think more deeply 
about the protection of vulnerable people from gambling-related harm. The 
Council should develop Local Area Risk Profiles for the borough. 

         Gateshead Council as a licensing authority should examine the range of data 
available locally and evaluate how this can be used in Local Area Risk 
Profiles 

         Gateshead Council as a licensing authority should also begin to consider 
what data and evidence is missing and establish closer working links with 
other services within the Council and with partner agencies to develop a 
better knowledge base and a better range of data 

         That further update reports be provided to the OSC on a regular basis 

  
The Committee were also advised on progress with the recommendations:- 
  
Arrangements have been made for a meeting between the Gambling Commission 
and Gateshead Council as part of the Commission’s ongoing engagement plan with 
local authorities. The focus of the meeting will be on Gateshead Council’s approach 
to gambling matters including inspections and enforcement, what sort of issues the 
Elected members are concerned about, and the work plan for next year – in 
particular about the review of statement of principles (ready for 2019). The date of 
this meeting is yet to be finalised but is likely to place in late September or October. 
  
Newcastle University have approached the Council looking for projects for their post 
grad planners to carry out starting October this year. Discussions are underway with 
the University about a project involving research around gambling in Gateshead, 
possibly, based on the framework presented in the Geofutures work commissioned 

Page 4



 

in 2015 by Westminster and Manchester Councils to explore what area-based 
vulnerability to gambling related harm might look like. 
  
RESOLVED - that the progress made to date be noted. 
 

CPL41 PROGRESS UPDATE - REDUCING CARBON EMISSIONS  
 

 The Committee received a progress report on initiatives to reduce carbon emissions 
within Gateshead Council, and the borough as a whole. Issues and challenges for 
further investigation were also reported. 
  
The OSC also agreed to receive further reports at future meetings on progress with 
those items identified. 
  
RESOLVED –  that the information be noted and further reports be brought to future 
                     meetings. 
 

CPL42 PROGRESS UPDATE OF HOUSING GROWTH  
 

 The Committee received a presentation which provided a progress update on 
Housing Growth and future initiatives. 
  
RESOLVED – that the information be noted and further updates be provided to 
future                  meetings of the OSC     
  
  
 

CPL43 COMMUNITIES AND PLACE OSC ANNUAL WORK PROGRAMME  
 

 The Committee received a report on the provisional annual work programme and 
agreed that further reports will be brought to future meetings to highlight current 
issues/identify any changes/additions to the programme.  
  

RESOLVED - i)  That the provisional work programme be noted 
  ii) That further reports on the work programme will be brought to the 

Committee to identify any additional policy issues, which the 
Committee may be asked to consider. 

  
 

 
 
 

Chair……….……………….. 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 22 

 
COMMUNITIES AND PLACE  

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
7th November 2017 

 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: Council approach to roads and highways – evidence 

gathering session – traffic congestion 
 
REPORT OF:  Paul Dowling, Strategic Director, Communities and 

Environment 
  _________________________________________________________________ 

SUMMARY  
 
This evidence session will provide a summary of the problem of traffic congestion, 
and the Council’s response to it. It considers where it occurs now, where future 
problems may arise, and what options are available to help reduce it.  
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

Background 
 

1. Vision 2030 sets out the 6 Big Ideas for Gateshead. Transport relates closely 
to the themes of “City of Gateshead”, “Sustainable Gateshead” and “Active 
and Healthy Gateshead”.  
 

2. The Tyne and Wear Local Transport Plan, which sets out the transport policy 
framework for Gateshead, identifies three main challenges for the transport 
network: 
- Supporting economic development and regeneration; 
- Addressing climate change; 
- Supporting safe and sustainable communities. 

 
3. Policy CS13 of the Gateshead/Newcastle Core Strategy seeks the 

enhancement and delivery of an integrated transport network to support 
sustainable development and economic growth through: 
- Promoting sustainable travel choices; 
- Improving the operation of the transport network and its wider connections; 
- Ensuring new development is located and designed to promote sustainable 

travel choices, minimise unnecessary car trips, and connect safely to the 
network.  

 
Purpose of session 

4. This evidence session is the second of four looking at the role of the Council 
and its partners in roads and highways, and considers the issue lf traffic 
congestion. The format of the session will be an initial presentation followed by 
an opportunity to ask questions and express views on the evidence presented. 
Council officers from the Development, Transport and Public Protection.  

 

5. Key lines of enquiry to consider include: 

     

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



 23 

 The impact that traffic congestion is having on residents and businesses in 
Gateshead; 

 How the problem can best be managed in the future to support delivery of 
wider economic and environmental objectives.  

            

Recommendations 

 

6. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is asked to 

 provide their views on the evidence presented. 

 

Contact: Anneliese Hutchinson     Ext: 3881  

Page 8



 
              
 
 
 
 
 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  Annual Work Programme 
 
REPORT OF: Sheena Ramsey, Chief Executive  

Mike Barker, Strategic Director, Corporate Services and 
Governance 

 

Summary 
 
The report sets out the provisional work programme for Communities and Place Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee for the municipal year 2017/18. 
 

 
 
1. The Committee’s provisional work programme was endorsed at the meeting held on 3 

April 2017 and Councillors have agreed that further reports will be brought to future 
meetings to highlight current issues / identify any changes/additions to this programme.  

 
2. Appendix 1 sets out the work programme as it currently stands. Any changes proposed 

to the programme are set out in bold and italics for ease of identification.    
 
Recommendations  
 
3.  The Committee is asked to 
 

a) Note the provisional programme;  
 

b) Note that further reports on the work programme will be brought to the Committee 
to identify any additional policy issues, which the Committee may be asked to 
consider. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Contact: Angela Frisby Extension: 2138 

 

COMMUNITIES AND PLACE 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

7 November 2017 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



 
 

Page 10



Appendix 1 

   
 

Draft Communities & Place OSC 2017/2018 

19 June 17  Constitution / role and remit 

 The Council Plan – Year End Assessment 

and Performance Delivery 2016-17 

 OSC Review – The Council and Partner’s 

Approach to Roads and Highways – Scoping 

Report 

 

11 September 17  OSC Review - The Council and Partner’s 

Approach to Roads and Highways – 

Evidence Gathering 

 OSC Review of Impact of Gambling on the 

Borough – Monitoring Report 

 Progress Update –Reducing Carbon 

Emissions 

 Progress Update on Housing Growth 

 Work Programme 

30 October 17 

Re-scheduled to 7 

November 2017 

 

 OSC Review – The Council’s and Partners 

Approach to Roads and Highways –Evidence 

Gathering 

 Work Programme 

4 December 17  OSC Review - The Council’s and Partners 

Approach to Roads and Highways –Evidence 

Gathering 

 The Council Plan – Six Monthly Assessment 

of Performance and Delivery 2017-18 

 Work Programme 

29 January 18  OSC Review - The Council’s and Partners 

Approach to Roads and Highways - 

Evidence Gathering 

 Progress update on Development/Extension 

of Quality Bus Partnership 

 Work Programme Review 

5 March 18 

(5.30pm meeting) 

 OSC Review - The Council’s and Partners 

Approach to Roads and Highways - Interim 

Report 

 The Flood and Water Management Act    

 2010: Annual Progress Report 

 Progress Update on future direction of 

Leisure Services 

 Work Programme 

23 April 18 

 

 OSC Review - The Council’s and Partners 

Approach to Roads and Highways - Final 

Page 11



Appendix 1 

   
 

Report 

 OSC Review of Impact of Gambling on the 

Borough – Monitoring Report 

 Progress Update on Environmental 

Enforcement 

 Annual Report of the Gateshead Housing 

Customer Scrutiny Panel 

 Annual Work Programme Review 

Issue to slot in 

 

Page 12


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the last meeting
	3 The Council's Approach to Roads and Highways - Evidence Gathering - Traffic Congestion
	4 Annual Work Programme
	Work Programme Appendix (24.10.17)


